1/2/67

Dear Lillisn,

There is ono un-xpressed Tesoltition I did get to keep: I've cleaned up the
accumulation of my trip. 11 the stocked letters sre now snswered and I'va begun to
work agein on SHITEVASH III. In odd moments I've been reviewing some of the testimony
& cud some of the pictures, 1 note what * earlier asvparently missed, or et lesst do
not now rec-11, that Dillsrd took o third picture, towsrd tne [riple Underpsss. Bid
eny of you do snytuing on this? On abour 6HLS0L or o ne testificd thet the plctures
he was shown were both from ke ssme negsetive, which msy be eam error on his »art. He
wag t0 have provided the Vomaission with copies ol his pictures. Veclume 19 shows
but two o. these, 1ot the tuird. from where he Wes, towsru the Triple Underpsss, dependin
onwhich ¢l his cumerss imeaning which of she lenses) he used, he could hove saken in
considersble stuff to ths sides. I shell be writing the archiw s sbout this todsy, &8s

1 have alpeady written thea about ¢ number of things since my return. The Acting ittor-
ney General's ord-r of 10/31 is 3 considaravle hslp to us, il we use it. It rmans thét
everything considered by tas Comuission snd in the possession ov vhe govermment must
heve besn itrepslerrsd to tha archive. L haove slrsaly specifisd u grest smount of date
I wznt sccess tc. if I do not gt it - ss I aid not with %he spectrogrsy hic spalysis,
ete-theore is e prims facis cose of suppression, which I shall charge in Wi IIl. I hsd
intended to discuss bthis with you all bubt didn't zet to do it. The csapsrign I ssarted
in %% I1I snd coatisued in interviews and onx the radio belfors L laflt hass, 1 think, to
s degree succeeded. It has ceused the govermment 1o ask Tor and zsb tua laprudsr camera,
There is mor: ol thals we eun all do. If 1 canuot bafors ths =sad of next month, by then
'n the third book you will ulso Buve a list of »hwat I've dewsndsd.

I3 this connection, I want Lo remiad all of you sbout my regucst for ths
nemes or identiiicutions ol any photographers neci called sz witnesses or whose rhoto-~
grophs were not used. L fesr 1 msy forget some, oP you sy deve identiliz d some (like
the hsbusiwe lady) who * asve z0l, or the sesaingly professiopsl wobie or newsreal
cemersmen in the UPL picture t-xen from tke north ¢ide of £lm S5t as the motcrecese
d*serpesreds. 1 have gotten no farthur with the 3CA paople, #onths ago Deve Lifton
promised to try oni get me & priai threugh his Iriends ot lolper tat I forgot to mention
it to hin z=nd bo hes l8ld nodilag furthor.

He and Ray believe bhoub Ly using Liebaler's msriing of Altgens position on
the serial usp L, oerrsd, caod taey way bs righs. dowsvsr, belore I conccae tnhat the
obvicus conclusdons is wrong, I hope someone with greatar skill wil! plot the line
backward Trom between the p concrete post and the tree (Vswald in the doorwey) to the
comera, Ylobting from Ray's annotation of your plst Jhen ha first sent it to ms also .
intersected tha fourth road stripe. Spesking of the plst, iT you csn svill send it to
se, eisher full or helf-size, 1'd sppreciebe it. Is there oneof which you know on
which 21l the importani nsrikings appeer? Lifle the full outliine of tae TR bldg,
ahowine the doorwsy, stey iy originul opder bto the archives for ccoizs of two other
Atha, sside Croa the 8xL0 of West's ol 1/5/54 (and it is this 8110 glcssy, hoti the
Togfre one you hevs that is the officisl copy uased by the Commisciogd, frem et I've
se¥a in ke irehive), wes not filled. I fhink it is nov sinj . I slinll todsy write
for copice ¢f Exs. 585 and 082, Amond] cther things, these show tha woving el the
sutseguent inccrrect positioning ol the road sign{s).

11l hes alsc deteeted s minor errcr. On Willis 5 the btrick to &rs. K's coller
seeras to be coused by the plsstic windskield of *the motorcycle,

Pean snd LA ghonad ia my sbsenco sad Lil ssys they £re §2li. I'vs been sbdle
to et lots of plugs in for als bock. I hope it iniluences ssles.

I ma° glsd %o get to ses you snd regret there wac so umany diversions, for much
of #hich Inhave - assume responsibilisy, for I'm older than Ray ond havs haen shl2 to
bridle the iateasity he has that £ hud at his age, ond I should navs: undsrstocd oadm
a0t been divaerted. *ounsll hove my apelegies. 1 evsrythlag zoes o3 I hope, 1'11 De
back 1n L toward the end of Tedbriary to introduce III oun the Iyae 77 show., ! hops to
be able to syead mere time with you then - I certainly hops you'll have it - Jon,
among other things, I'd like to Xxaox mors about some of your theories on the ghoto-
grsaphic evidence, which i pelieve is not short of brilliant.

Until then, my best to you snd 81l the rest.

s Ga

Sincerely,



